



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

17 February 2023

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball den Chomhairle Chondae

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar cruinniú míosúil den Chomhairle Chondae ar 3.00 tráthnóna dé Lúain, an 27ú Feabhra 2023 i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The monthly meeting of the council will be held at **3.00 p.m.** on **Monday, 27 February 2023** in the **Council Chamber, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas**, and you are invited to attend.

Le gach dea ghuí,

Anthony Shanahan

T. Shanahan
Meetings Administrator



Clár Agenda

1. Fógra um (a) leasanna coinbhleachtaí nó (b) leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declarations of (a) conflicts of interest or (b) pecuniary or beneficial interests under section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun miontuairiscí cruinniú míosúil an 30ú Eanáir 2023 (cóip ceangailte), agus chun tuarascáil dul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi deara (tuarascáil le leanúint).
To adopt the minutes of the monthly meeting on 30 January 2023 (attached) and to note progress report (to follow).

Gnó Reachtúil Statutory Business

3. To note the Chief Executives monthly management report (copy attached).
4. To consider the disposal of lands pursuant to Section 183 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended
 - (i) Disposal of 0.08 hectares of land at Ballysax Little, The Curragh, Co. Kildare (Statutory notice of 25 January 2023, circulated previously and attached).
 - (ii) Disposal of 0.1 hectares of land at The Old Pump Station, Abbeylands, Castledermot, Co. Kildare (Statutory notice of 31 January 2023, circulated previously and attached).
 - (iii) Disposal of land at Mullarney, Castledermot, Co. Kildare (Statutory notice of 10 February 2023, circulated previously and attached).
5. To consider the Chief Executive's Part 8 Report for the Proposed M4 Eastbound Bus Priority Measures Pilot (Planning Reference: P82022.20) (report to follow).
6. To consider the Draft Allocation Scheme for Social Housing (report to follow).



7. To consider the Kildare Age Friendly Strategy 2023 -2027 (report to follow).
8. To note the 2023 Tenant Support Scheme (report to follow).
9. Gnó an Chathaoirleach/Cathaoirleachs Business.
10. Comhfhreagras/Correspondence (copies to follow).
11. Comhdhálacha agus Oiliúint/Conferences and training (report to follow).

Tairisceana na Comhairle Contae Motions Kildare County Council

12. **Councillors Peter Hamilton, Íde Cussen, Ciara Galvin and Anne Breen**
That the council complete a review and update the planning system requirements and enforcement methods based on the latest biodiversity and pollinator support guidelines to support planting of native species and to eliminate invasive species in all future planning applications.
13. **Councillors Chris Pender and Bill Clear**
That the council engage with the NTA and other relevant bodies to ensure active travel measures including pedestrian crossings are installed at all bus stops on the R445.
14. **Councillors Carmel Kelly and Anne Connolly**
That the council include adequate insulation adaptation to units when fitting air to water heat systems in the retrofit program of local authority housing and that all proposed adaptations have regard to the issue of fuel poverty within households.



Kildare County Council

15. Councillor Colm Kenny

That the council trial multifunctional pedestrian barriers which also act as cycling footrests at traffic signal controlled busy intersections which have high frequency bike traffic i.e. near schools or Maynooth University.

16. Councillor Vanessa Liston

That the council provide an update on its participation in the international Open Local Government Partnership programme, and its plans for activity and outcomes this year.

17. Councillor Kevin Duffy

That the council provide an update on the rollout of the proposed CRM software update, when Councillors would be provided access to the system and whether there is a documented protocol for its administration regarding CRM KPIs and responses.

18. Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That Kildare County Council outline the channels of communication it has with the Department of Education with regard to forward planning, capacity issues, the development of new and upgrade of existing schools in the County and that the Council include in the report the most recent information it has received from the Department with regards to updates on capacity issues and new school developments in Co. Kildare.

19. Councillor Fiona McLoughlin Healy

That this council request the Chief Executive to give effect to the vote of the full council in July 2019, that webcasting of council meetings be introduced.

20. Councillor Noel Connolly

Go ndéanfadh Comhairle Contae Chill Dara iniúchadh ar áiteanna inár mbailte agus sráidbhailte ina bhfuil páirceáil leanúnach ar chosáin d'fhonn aghaidh a thabhairt ar na bunchúiseanna trí mhéadú ar pháirceáil agus ar bhearta eile taistil ghníomhaigh.

That Kildare County Council carry out an audit of places in our towns and villages where there is persistent parking on footpaths with a view to addressing the



Kildare County Council

underlying reasons through the expansion of parking and other active travel measures.

21. Councillor Rob Power

That the council prepare a programme of public realm activation projects for the summer season.

22. Councillor Nuala Killeen

That the council outline the service level agreements entered into in respect of maintenance contracts and management of open spaces in terms of leased or social units in mixed estates and to outline when directions to set up management companies are issued.

23. Councillor Mark Stafford

That the council advice of the circumstances wherein elected members are appointed to committees of the council, special committees and external bodies by means other than in accordance with standing orders and the rationale for same.

24. Councillor Aoife Breslin

That the council seek permission from the HSE, to install a memorial, funded by all municipal districts, in St Mary's Cemetery, Athy to acknowledge those mothers and children who were buried there.

25. Councillor Suzanne Doyle

That the council examine means to implement a system that creates a data base of vulnerable tenants, that would be given priority call out and systematic welfare calls.

26. Councillor Mark Leigh

That the council erect signage warning of the dangers of Lyme Disease at all parks, playgrounds and public open spaces.

27. Councillor Seamie Moore

That the Progress Report at municipal district meetings be changed to a 'Manager's Report', similar to the CE Report for Plenary Meetings.